Post-award Procurement

Questionnaire 

This form along with supporting documentation MUST be completed by the designated grant financial officer and submitted to the Governor’s Criminal Justice Division (CJD) before obligating grant funds for a single procurement of goods (including equipment) and/or services expected to exceed $100,000.  

Part I:  CJD Grant Information

	Grantee Name:
	     

	Project Title:
	     

	Grant Number (ex: 16000-02):
	     

	Project Period:
	From
	     
	To
	     


Part II:  Vendor Information
	Vendor Name:
	     

	Procurement Item as it appears on the 

CJD “Approved Budget Summary”:
	     

	Item Amount ($):
	     


Part III:  Procurement Information
	1. What procurement procedures are administered by the awarding agency (SELECT One)?

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	State
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	Local
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	Other (please DESCRIBE):
	     

	2.  Are the proposed procurement procedures compliant with federal, state and local laws and regulations and the standards identified in the Uniform Grant Management Standards (SELECT One)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	No

	3. For purchases expected to exceed $100,000, SELECT any of the following conditions that apply:

	a) The procurement is to be awarded without competition and/or only one bid or offer is received in response to a solicitation.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	No

	b) The procurement specifies a "brand name" product.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	No

	c) The proposed contract/ purchase is to be awarded to an entity other than the evident low bidder under a sealed bid procurement.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	No

	If the answer is ‘Yes’ to statements 3 a), b), or c) above, grantees must submit all related procurement documents for review to CJD (such as request for proposals or invitations for bids, independent cost estimates, etc.) prior to the obligation or expenditure of grant funds.


Part IV:  Contract Monitoring Information
	1. If the procurement involves a contract:

	a) Has the awarding agency established a contract monitoring function to regularly ensure that deliverables are being provided as specified in the contract?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	No

	b) Has the awarding agency established a process to regularly document the results of contract monitoring reviews?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	No

	c) Has the awarding agency created a filing system to maintain all files and results of contract monitoring reviews?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
__
	No


Part V: Authorizing Signature
I certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief this questionnaire and any supporting documentation is correct and complete.

	     
	
	
	
	     

	Printed Name of Financial Officer
	
	Signature of Financial Officer
	
	Date
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